
   
   

 

 
 

 
 

 

Latham, James 

From: Kitto, Stephanie 
Sent: 19 June 2019 14:16 
To: Latham, James 
Subject: FW: Weobley NDP Examination - Question on views 
Attachments: PROW West of Village.PNG; NDP View 1b.JPG; NDP View 3 (lower FP).JPG; NDP

View 3 (upper FP).JPG; View 1a  (1).JPG; 3 views.pdf; View 3 -  Lower & Upper FPs 
(1).docx 

Hi James, 

Email 1of 2 for web on responses to examiners questions for weobley. 

Thanks 
Steph 

Stephanie Kitto AssocRTPI 
Neighbourhood Planning Officer  
Neighbourhood Planning Team 
Herefordshire Council 
Plough Lane 
Hereford 
HR4 0LE 

Tel: 01432 260411 

email: stephanie.kitto@herefordshire.gov.uk 
www.herefordshire.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplanning 

Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily 
those of Herefordshire Council. 

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This 
communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended 
recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, 
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact 
the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it. 

From: William Bloxsome 
Sent: 19 June 2019 13:10 
To: Liz Beth 
Cc: Kitto, Stephanie <Stephanie.Kitto@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Lorraine Anderson Weobley Parish Council 
<clerk@weobleyparishcouncil.org.uk>; Lesley Brook 
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Richard Lloyd chris saunders 
Subject: Re: Weobley NDP Examination ‐ Question on views 

Dear Liz, 

This is the second email responding to your questions and covering views 1 and 3. 

View 1 (views 1a and 1b) - I previously advised that the panoramic view was defined in Herefordshire 
Council's draft Conservation Area Appraisal which referred to the views from the A4112. You have 
advised that notwithstanding this, that road falls within the adjacent parish of Dilwyn and therefore cannot 
be covered within a NDP policy for Weobley Parish. This is acknowledged and we have suggested that it be 
revised to indicate 'Views from the north looking south across Newbridge meadows ......'. The attached map 
indicates those views from public rights of way on the edge of but within Weobley Parish and photographs 
of these are also attached. 

Would it be possible to add in paragraph 6.18 to the sentence starting: 'This permits extensive views of the 
conservation area from the A4112 on its northern edge and development within the Parish that would 
adversely affect this view and those from public rights of way between the road and village should be 
protected in accordance with Herefordshire Local plan Core Strategy LD4 where they fall outside of 
Weobley parish. That Core Strategy policy and Policy WEO8(3) would apply within Weobley 
parish. More intensive industrial .......' ? 

View 3 - As previously advised there are public rights of way to the west of Weobley village in the area 
identified. There are in fact two - an upper and a lower footpath. These are shown on the attached extract 
from Herefordshire Council's Public Rights of Way map. Also attached is a map of local walks with the 
locations of the photographs marked (green - upper footpath; red - lower footpath). Photographs of the 
views from both these routes are attached and we have denoted the view from the lower footpath on the map 
as this is potentially the better view with the meadow in the foreground and shows the stile.   

Again, if there is anything else you require, please let me know.  

Best wishes 

Bill Bloxsome MRTPI 

On 03 June 2019 at 18:10 Liz Beth wrote:  

Dear All, 

The NDP identifies several views for protection in Policy WE08.  I have the following 
queries and requests for more information on these please: 

View 1:  This is shown twice on Map 2, in different locations.  The description states that it 
is taken from the A4112 looking south, but this location would seem to be outside the 
Parish.  Can you clarify what is intended here, and be aware that you cannot protect a view 
that is taken from outside the neighbourhood area (the parish). 
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View 3:  is not located on any right of way, highway or public land as far as I can see.  A 
planning policy can only protect public views: is this taken from a public place? If it is, 
please indicate what this place or path is, and provide a photo of the view. 

Views are described that are not mapped.  Can you please send me a plan (perhaps the parish 
policies map) that shows their location, and also a photo of each that shows the view 
intended. 

Many thanks 

Liz 

Examiner Weobley NDP 

Ms L Beth BA (2.1 hons) MA MRTPI Dip Design in the Built Environment  
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Latham, James 

From: 
Sent: 

Kitto, Stephanie 
19 June 2019 14:20 

To: Latham, James 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Weobley NDP Examination - Question on views - Southern Views 
Weobley_Circular_Walk.pdf; NDP View 16 (East).JPG; NDP View 16 (West) (1).JPG; 
NDP View 16 (West) (2).JPG; NDP View 15 .JPG; NDP View 14 1.JPG; NDP View 14 
(2).JPG; 3 views.pdf 

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
Sent: 19 June 2019 13:13 
To: Liz Beth 
Cc: Kitto, Stephanie <Stephanie.Kitto@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Lorraine Anderson Weobley Parish Council 
<clerk@weobleyparishcouncil.org.uk>; Lesley Brook Richard Lloyd  chris saunders 
Subject: Re: Weobley NDP Examination ‐ Question on views ‐ Southern Views 

Dear Liz 

This is the first of two emails responding to the questions you have asked about views.  
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This one relates to those views that are not mapped, all of which lie to the south of Weobley Village.  

I have shown these on the attached map (extract from Herefordshire Council's map of the Conservation 
Area, as this is at a better scale than the Parish policies Map). I have numbered them and they are as 
follows: 

View 14 - Looking south-west from the Weobley to Hereford road near the East Lodge across Garnstone 
parkland.  

View 15 - Looking North from near Garnstone Castle site across the parkland to the village.  

View 16 - Views both ways along Wellingtonia avenue (Garnstone Park). 

Photographs of these views are attached and identified by the relevant view numbers. 

The first two views are visible from the village circular walk (leaflet attached) while the eastern end of the 
latter is visible from the track just off this walk and its western end from the track just off B4230 road 
approaching the village from the south.  

I hope this helps. 

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
that is taken from outside the neighbourhood area (the parish. 

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
policies map that shows their location, and also a photo of each that shows the view 
intended. 
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 Many thanks 

Liz 

Examiner Weobley NDP 

Ms L Beth BA (2.1 hons) MA MRTPI Dip Design in the Built Environment  
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